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9/17/2019 Mail - Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) - Outlook

RE: Enquire on Market value -SDN575L Mr Lm

Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)
Tue 30/4/2019 4:47 PM

To: 'Pang Xiu Shi' <xiushi_pang@sg.msig-asia.com>

Dear Xiu Shi,

The market value for SDN 575L is $50K — $51K(est) as at Apr 2019.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@I|kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Pang Xiu Shi [mailto:xiushi_pang@sg.msig-asia.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 23 April 2019 11:28 AM

To: Undisclosed recipients:

Subject: Enquire on Market value -SDN575L

Hi,

Please assist to check the market value of SDN575L. DOA: 18/4/2019

Thank you.

Have a great week ahead!

Pang Xiu Shi
Admin Officer, Claims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 6594 2586 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | xiushi_pang@sg.msig-asia.com

Insurer Claims

MSIG <y VY Team of the Year

o A ' 2016

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T:

+65 6220 9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg_ "= @ Y @

AMember of BUETANSY INSURANCE GROUP

https://outlook.office365 _com/mail/search/id/AAQKADUXOWNIYmYzLTFhM2QtNDI5SNy05ZWFILTZIMzAOOTlyM2MSNWAQAAL78X94QEMihzileO...



Shirlez Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Pang Xiu Shi <xiushi_pang@sg.msig-asia.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 23 April 2019 11:28 AM

To: Undisclosed recipients:

Subject: Enquire on Market value -SDN575L

Attachments: PARF COE REBATE ENQUIRY.pdf; SDN575L Damaged Photos.pdf
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

< CLAIMS iistiter Clal
MSIG < AWARDS T:::;f t?te:“ ’:ear
* ASIA-PACIFIC 2016

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220
9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg o @ O

A Member of INSURANCE GROUP



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:
Owner ID:
Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.:
Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:
Vehicle Model:
Primaﬁ Colour:
Manu_fécturing Yéér:
Engirje_No.:
 Chassis No.: _
Maximum Power Output:'
Opé'ﬁ"Mar“ket_'\/alrt.lerzr
O_riginal Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:
Actual ARF Paid:
Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:
PAR# Ellg;blﬁty Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE I-Z>_<piry Date: ‘
COE Category:
COE Period(Years):
QP Paid: "
COE Rebate Amount:
Total Rebate Amount: .
Thé i;'nfo;'mation contained herein is Eorrect agat 23 Apr 2019

Foreign Identification Number
2082T

SDN575L
Yes : - ] )
23 Apr2019
BMW.
5231 2.5 AT ABS D/AB 2WD 4DR GAS/D NAV
Silver
2011
08227710N52B25AF
WBAFP32010C865236
150.0 kW (201 bhp)

'$48,40600
25 May 2011

' 25May 2011
1

" $48,406.00

Yes
24 May 2021
$29,043.00
24May 2021

 B-Car (1601cc & above)
10 '
$56,300.00
$11,744.00
$40,787.00

OK



4/24/2019

g Compare
https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?BRSR=20&MOD=BMW&MMO=523i&RPG=20&VEH=0&RGD=2011 &0ORD=RGD_DESC

Used BMW Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

PML Unit, Genuine Seller, Well Taken Care By Myself, Just Done Servicing And Replaced Wear And Tear With Receipts Prove, Polishing Every Month,
Expensive Glass Quoting Dane, Too Many To List! Number P..,

Posted: 23-Feb-2019  Tags: 2011 BMW 523i, 2011 bmw 523i, BMW 523i, bmw 523i, BMW, 523i, Used BMW

BMW 5 Series 523i Highline - N.A 15-Jun-2011 2,497 cc - Luxury SoLD
Highline Model. Beautiful Original Condition, Responsive Engine And Smooth Transmission. All Scheduled Wear And Tear Replaced Recently. Please

Call To Arrange For Viewing. Lorzat ounen]

Posted: 24-Mar-2019  Tags: 2011 BMW 523, 2011 bmw 523i, BMW 523i, bmw 523i, BMW, 523i, Used BMW

BMW 5 Series 523i $58,388 $16,870 [yr 15-Jun-2011 2,497 cc 72,000 km Luxury Available

No Repair Needed, New Aircon Compressor Replaced Last Week, Selling Due To Upgrading. Number Plate Will Be Retained. No Dealer/Consignment. -
Please Only Sms Or Whatsapp To Arrange Viewing. Price Negoti... [orect ownen ]

Posted: 23-Feb-2019  Tags: 2011 BMW 523i, 2011 bmw 523i, BMW 523i, bmw 523i, BMW, 523i, Used BMW

Save on petrol with UOB One card!

Enjoy huge petrol savings of up to 24%, attractive cashback on your monthly spend, and 1-year annual fee waiver. Apply now and start enjoying
today.

Find out more!

BMW 5 Series 523i Sunroof $53,800 $14,000 /yr 03-Jun-2011 2,497 cc - Luxury Available

Latest Addition~ Sporty White BMW 523i Guarantee Condition! No Repairs Required, Expensive BBS Rims New Tyres, Quiet Engine, I-Drive, Bluetooth
Connectivity, Paddle Shifter, Park Assist, Trade In Welc...

Posted: 18-Apr-2019  Tags: 2011 BMW 523i, 2011 bmw 523, BMW 523i, bmw 523i, BMW, 523i, Used BMW

BMW 5 Series 523i - N.A 03-Jun-2011 2,497 cc - Luxury SOLD

I Can Assure You With Past 3 Years Invoices That I Have Changed Almost Most Of The Wear And Tear Parts. Condition Of Car Body, Engine And Etc Is
All In Very Good Condition, You Saved Up The At Least §... {

Posted: 15-Feb-2019  Tags: 2011 BMW 523i, 2011 bmw 523i, BMW 523i, bmw 523, BMW, 523i, Used BMW

BMW 5 Series 523i < N.A 31-May-2011 2,497 cc - Luxury SOLD
Elegant White BMW, Regular Servicing, Well Maintain, Superb Condition, View To Believe. Please Call Before Viewing.

Posted: 15-Mar-2019  Tags: 2011 BMW 523i, 2011 bmw 523i, BMW 523i, bmw 523i, BMW, 523/, Used BMW

BMW 5 Series 523i Sunroof - N.A 30-May-2011 2,497 cc - Luxury SOLD

Posted: 04-Feb-2019  Tags: 2011 BMW 523i, 2011 bmw 523, BMW 523i, bmw 523i, BMW, 523i, Used BMW

BMW 5 Series 523i Highline $52,300 $13,550 fyr 26-May-2011 2,497 cc 132,000 km Luxury Available

Cheapest 1 Owner BMW 523 Executive Sedan, Performance Motors Unit, All Servicing Done, Don't Miss This Luxurious Executive Sedan In Excellent
Condition, Call For Viewing Now,

Posted: 09-Apr-2019  Tags: 2011 BMW 523, 2011 bmw 523i, BMW 523i, bmw 523i, BMW, 523i, Used BMW

BMW 5 Series 523i - N.A 26-May-2011 2,497 cc - Luxury SOLD

1 Year Warranty On Engine And Gearbox! Drive Without Any Worries. Well Kept Interior Condition. 100% Accident-Free Unit. No Chassis Or Structural
Damage, Accept High Trade In, Flexible Bank Or In Hous...

Posted: 03-Mar-2019  Tags: 2011 BMW 523i, 2011 bmw 523, BMW 523i, bmw 523i, BMW, 523i, Used BMW

BMW 5 Series 523i $50,000 $13,880 /yr 29-Apr-2011 2,497 cc 125,000 km Luxury Available

Gearbox Overhaul, New Road Tax Till Oct. Comes With Engine And Gearbox Warranty. Loan And Trade In Available. Viewings Strictly By Appointment
Only.

Monster Motors Pte Ltd
Posted: 23-Apr-2019  Tags: 2011 BMW 523i, 2011 bmw 523i, BMW 523i, bmw 523i, BMW, 523i, Used BMW

BMW 5 Series 523i Highline - N.A 29-Apr-2011 2,497 cc - Luxury SOLD
1 Owner. Better And More Features- Biggest LCD Screen- "Highline Model”. "Highline Model's Parf Much Higher By $4k" Compare To Non-Highline Sun =
Roof Model. One Owner Only ( O Transfer). New Showroom C... LomecT ownen ]

Posted: 05-Apr-2019  Tags: 2011 BMW 523i, 2011 bmw 523i, BMW 523i, bmw 523i, BMW, 523i, Used BMW

BMW 5 Series 523i Sunroof - N.A 28-Apr-2011 2,497 cc - Luxury SOLD
T FREMRIM 40 )
BMW In Pristine Condition With Single Owner Only, Meticulous Owner Has Kept The Car And Interior Well-Maintained, Typically Shelter Parked. ) =
Genuine Low Mileage At Only 118,000km, 120 Points Check Done...

Posted: 12-Mar-2019  Tags: 2011 BMW 523i, 2011 bmw 523i, BMW 523i, bmw 523i, BMW, 523i, Used BMW
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